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DESCRIPTION: -The Lith Presbyterian Church is located on the west side of Michigan

averme with lot boundaries extending from Chestmut St. on the south
to Deleware St. on the north, Michigan Av. is the eastern boundary with the lot
extending about 250! deep to the west,

The Church and auxiliary structures form a U«shaped group of buildings with a
cloister along ths fourth, or east side (Michigan Av,),enclosing a grassed
courtyard with fountain,

The church proper is sited on the southwest corner of Delaware and Michigan,
being the northeast corner of the parish property. It is 205' long (E-W) and
averages 72' in width, The roof ridge is 77! high with g 122' spire located

to the south of the main entry on Michigan Av. The Manse (minister's residence)
is sited on the northwest corner of Michigan and Chestmut, connected to the
church by the cloister., Chureh offices and public meeting rooms are situated

in the section of building running along Chestmut St. from the Manse west, where
it meets the Sunday School section which runs north to the church,

The church is of masonry construction using a gray colored limesione. Other
parish buildings are of steel construction faced with the same gray limestone.
The auxiliary buildings are all two and one-half stories tall with full
basement and finished attiec. 411 have gabled roofs with slate shingles.

Main entry to the clurch is located on the east end facing Michigan Av, beneath
a large, deep set, art glass window. The entire entry is decorated with stone
sculpture, tracery and pinnacles, Immediately inside is a small vestibule which
inturn leads into a long north-south narthex separated from the nave by a wooden
screen with leaded glass windows, The nave is 130' long (E~¥) and 50! wide
including narrow side aisles between the outside wall and the massive stone pillars.
The polychromed exposed wood ceiling is supported by seven exposed wood trusses.
The chancel st the west contains a simple commnion table two steps above the
sanctuary floor, seven seats, reading desks, and an area for the choir, A large
stone pulpit is located on the north side of the chancel in front of the semi-
enclosed clergy seating area. The decorative features of the echurch interior are
the padlychromed ceiling, stome and wood support eystems, statuary, lighting and
stained glass windows.

No changes have been made in the original design of the church or manse., Some
minor remodelling has taken place in the buildings used for offices and school
rooms but only in an adaptive use sense, A smll chapel located in the west
portion of the group was totally remcdelled inside in 1971. The exterior of
all structures remain as they were built.
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SIATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Rich 4n historical scholarship, as would be expected from a church by the
famous Ralph Adams Cram, the 4th Presbyterian Church holds its place with
dignity among the towering contemporary glants rising up around it, Crams
knowledge of Gothic brings to the church a seriocusness of tone that contrasts
sgreeably with such older, more playful Gothic essays as the nearby Water
Works tower. The auxiliary building designs by Shaw appear to be more in the
English Romantie valn, well detailed and executed, and providing a less formal’
atmosphere suitable to buildings used for evsryday affairs of the congregation.

Thase buildings are jJustly acclaimed for thelir aesthetic qualities and their
urbanistic significance, originally as foei of the north Michigan aveneu
residential area, and now as human-scaled alternatives to the megalomanaic
scale of giants such as the John Hancock Center accross the street, As the
roligious home of many famous northside residents in the twentieth century,
this church and its associated buildings are also significant.
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hth Presbyterian Church

The hth Presbyterian church, organized in February, 1871, resulted from a merger of
two smaller north side Presbyterian congregations, North Chureh and Westminister
Church, The North Church building was used for services of the new congregation,
On the night of the first church service, Oct, 8, 1871, the building was destroyed
in the Great Chicago fire conflagration. A new building constructed in 1874

served until the present ediface was finished and dedicated, May 10, 191l,

Architects for the present buildings were Ralph Adams Cram, of Cram, Goodhue &
Ferguson, New York City, and Howard Van Doren Shaw, Chicago, Associate architect,
Shaw, & member of the ﬁth Presbyterian, was responsible for design work of the
Manse and other auxiliary church btulldings while Cram was in charge of design

of the church building, Shaw also designed the fountain in the courtyard as

a8 gift to the congregation,

The stained glass windows in the sanctuary were designed and assembled in the
studios of Charles J, Connitk of Boston,

The polychrome ceiling designs ard wooden statuary were designed and executed
by Frederick Clay Bartlett & Associates of Chicago.

the
The style of the buildings is Gothic Revival, with/ church of a purer Gothic
than the buildings by Shaw,
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